# Angel Negron, B.S. Computer Science

1424 Englewood st, Bethlehem, Pa, 18017 484-548-4754 angel53125@hotmail.com

## SUMMARY

CLASS OF **2022** Desales graduate in computer science with game design. Extremely passionate about coding and solving challenging problems. Effectively communicate and meet the needs of a production team. The value of communication and patience, and the importance of meeting the needs of the user. Experience with business environment and production environment.

## **EDUCATION**

Desales University, Center Valley, PA

• Programming Languages / Tech Stacks:

Python Java C++ Data Structures SQL HTML CSS C# XML

## **RELATED EXPERIENCE**

Dan Schantz GreenHouse

Database Management Specialist

- Updating/Maintaining Database
- Creating queries to retrieve specific data from database
- Creating connection to excel to database queries
- Datanalysis
- Utilized Python to analyze data

### Coadvantage

Programming Instructor for ages 5-10

- Explain basic forms of javascript/ Create mods for Minecraft
- Explanations of basics of coding concepts
- Connect simple "WeDo" code to kidbots

2018-December 2022

Github Javascript AWS Blender Maya 2022 Android Development Unity Unreal Engine ER Diagrams

### **ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Schaeffer Industrial Experience 2018-2022 General Labor

- Loaded Kiln
- Operating turn Equipment
- Operate Press equipment
- Data entry

#### <u>FedEx</u>

Package Handler(2020)

- Unload Truck
- Scan Packages
- Locate Missing Packages

### Apollo Grill Bus Boy(2017-2018)

- Wait Tables
- Serve Staff
- Clean Tables

## **Related Projects**

- Library Database utilizing GUI in java
- SQL/Python Video Game Sales Analysis Project
- 2 Unreal Engine Games
- Retropie using Raspberry Pi IV
- Machine Learning Stock Predictor
- Various queried Projects

# **VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES**

Girls on The Run

• 2018

Special Olympics Volunteer

- 2017
- 2018

# Achievements

Co-leader of the Computer Science Club

- 2021
- 2022
- Ultimate Frisbee Club President
  - <u>2022</u>

References furnished upon request